
ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD, CONNECTICUT 06109 
 

ELDERLY/DISABLED TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
DIAL-A-RIDE & THERAPEUTIC RECREATION 

RFP #2020-04 
 

 
 
 
From: Purchasing Office, Town Hall 

505 Silas Deane Highway 
Wethersfield, Connecticut 06109 
 
 
 

January 31, 2020 
 
 
Prospective Bidders and all concerned are hereby informed that the following information is to 
become part of the proposal documents: 
 
 
 
 
Attached are the following informational documents: 
 

• Request for Information No.1 
• Dial-A-Ride and Therapeutic Recreation Transportation contract  
• Curtin Motor Livery Service invoices- October through December 2019 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Elderly/Disabled Transportation Service 
 

Request for Information No.1 
 

 
Question 1. Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 
 
Answer 1. The due date for the Request for Proposals will remain the same. Proposals will be 
received until 2:00 p.m. on February 7, 2020. 
 
 
Question 2. What additional details are you willing to provide, if any, beyond what is stated in 
bid documents concerning how you will identify the winning bid? 
 
Answer 2. We will select a vendor based upon the submitted proposals and interview process. 
 
 
Question 3. Was the bid posted to the nationwide free bid notification website 
www.govwatch.com? 
 
Answer 3. No it was not. 
 
 
Question 4. Other than your own website, where was the bid posted? 
 
Answer 4. Our RFP was listed on the Town of Wethersfield website and on the State of 
Connecticut Contracting Portal. 
 
 
Question 5. We are a management firm that does not own vehicles or employ our own drivers. 
Does such an ownership and operating structure disqualify us from consideration? Does it violate 
the requirements of Section D.10 of the Request for Proposals? 
 
Answer 5. The Request for Proposals does not prohibit responses from vendors based on any 
particular ownership or operating structure, however such factors can be considered in selecting 
a vendor. Furthermore, ownership and operating structure are not relevant to the requirements of 
Section D.10 of the Request for Proposals, as this section addresses treatment of the contract 
after it is awarded. 
 
 
Question 6. Can you please provide the current contract and the last 3 months of billing? 
 
Answer 6. Please see the attached. 
 









Curt in Motor Liven · Service 

PO Box 3.BS 
Waterbury. CT 0670: 
Voice: 203 .r.1 . . 191 Fax : 203 .757.7U9 
Email: \.v1hyhill ing. @cuninl i\·cry . ' 0111 

Bill To 
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Quantity Description 

. EPTE 1BER rRA,SPOR J'A'l 10 .. 
' E.,DOR IC I .Po 

I \\ !:TH ERSI-l tJ.O DIA i A RIDE P.O.# 2tJ208:'ll 
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Invoice 
Date Invoice # 

I 0/8/2019 

P O No Terms ProJect 

,\ t'.l (l(} 

Rate Amount 

1-J., l!i7.50 1-1.111°7'\II 

6.997 .32 t> .lJ'r ,: 

Total \2 1.11 1-l :2 



Bill To 

Curtin Motor Livery Service, Inc. 

77 Store Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 06705 
(P) 203-753-4191 
(F) 203-757-7139 

TOWN OF WETHERSFIELD 
Social & Youth Services 
505 Silas Deane Hwy. 
Wethersfield , CT 06109 

P.O. No. Terms 

Total 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

11/8/2019 57908 

Project 

44251 

6,997.32 6,997.32 

$21,104.82 



Bill To 

Curtin Motor Livery Service, Inc. 

77 Store Avenue 
Waterbury, CT 06705 
(P) 203-753-419 I 
(F) 203-757-7139 

TOWN OF WETIIERSFJELD 
Social & Youth Services 
505 Silas Deane Hwy. 
Wethersfield, CT 06109 

NOVEMBER 2019 TRANSPORTATION 
VENDOR #213 76 

P.O. No. 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

12/12/2019 400436 

Terms Project 

Net 60 

Total $21,104.82 
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